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Pipkin, Gwen G

From: Pipkin, Gwen G
Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2008 2:00 PM
To: 'john_wrublik@fws.gov'; 'john.p.fellows@usace.army.mil''
Cc: 'Hadley, George'; Linda Anderson (linda.anderson@fhwa.dot.gov); 'Kendall, Cathy'; 'Howell, 

Bill'; 'Martin_Peate@URSCorp.com'; Schulz, Mark
Subject: FW: Request to be a Cooperating Agency - SR 29 Bypass (from Oil Well Road to SR 82) - 

ETDM # 3752, and FM # 417540-1

To:       John Fellows, US Army Corps of Engineers 
            John Wrublik, US Fish and Wildlife Service 
 
On behalf of FHWA, and in accordance with Section 6002 of SAFETEA‐LU, we are requesting your agency to be 
a Cooperating Agency on the EIS for the above referenced project. Since this process is now covered under the 
ETDM agreements, we are sending this request via e‐mail, and you may reply by e‐mail. These e‐mails will 
become part of the project record in the Programming Summary Report stored on the Environmental 
Screening Tool (EST). 
 
The suggested role of a Cooperating Agency includes the following items, some of which you may have already 
completed as part of your ETDM review.   

1. Provide meaningful and early input on defining the purpose and need, determining the range of 
alternatives to be considered, and the methodologies and level of detail required in the alternatives 
analysis.  

2. Participate in coordination meetings and joint field reviews as appropriate.  
3. Timely review and comment on the pre‐draft or pre‐final environmental documents to reflect the 

views and concerns of your agency on the adequacy of the document, alternatives considered, and the 
anticipated impacts and mitigation.  

 
Please respond to me via e‐mail (with a copy to George Hadley at FHWA) with an acceptance or denial of this 
invitation prior to January 19, 2008.  If your agency declines, the response should state your reason for 
declining the invitation. Pursuant to SAFETEA‐LU Sec. 6002, any Federal agency that chooses to decline the 
invitation to be a Cooperating Agency must specifically state in its response that it: 

• Has no jurisdiction or authority with respect to the project;  
• Has no expertise or information relevant to the project; and  
• Does not intend to submit comments on the project.  

 
If you have any questions or would like to discuss in more detail the project or our agencies' respective roles 
and responsibilities during the preparation of this PD&E Study, please do not hesitate to contact me at 863‐
519‐2375 or gwen.pipkin@dot.state.fl.us. 
 
Thanks! 
 
Gwen G. Pipkin 
District One ETDM Coordinator 
(office) 863-519-2375 
(cell) 863-640-9546 
 
"When your faith is hard to find, you can borrow mine." 
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Pipkin, Gwen G

From: John_Wrublik@fws.gov
Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2008 2:08 PM
To: Pipkin, Gwen G
Cc: Howell, Bill; Kendall, Cathy; Hadley, George; john.p.fellows@usace.army.mil'; Linda 

Anderson (linda.anderson@fhwa.dot.gov); Schulz, Mark; Martin_Peate@URSCorp.com
Subject: Re: Request to be a Cooperating Agency - SR 29 Bypass (from Oil Well Road to SR 82) - 

ETDM # 3752, and FM # 417540-1

 
Gwen,  
 
The Service agrees to be a cooperating agency on the State Road 29 from Oil Well Road to State Road 82 project with 
respect to items 1-3 defined below.  
 
Regards,  John  
 
John M. Wrublik 
U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service 
Vero Beach Ecological Services Office 
1339 20th Street 
Vero Beach, Florida 32960 
Phone: 772-562-3909, x-282 
Fax: 772-562-4288  
 

"Pipkin, Gwen G" <Gwen.Pipkin@dot.state.fl.us>  

12/10/2008 01:59 PM  

To "john_wrublik@fws.gov" <john_wrublik@fws.gov>, "john.p.fellows@usace.army.mil'" 
<john.p.fellows@usace.army.mil'>

cc "Hadley, George" <George.Hadley@fhwa.dot.gov>, "Linda Anderson 
(linda.anderson@fhwa.dot.gov)" <linda.anderson@fhwa.dot.gov>, "Kendall, Cathy" 
<Cathy.Kendall@fhwa.dot.gov>, "Howell, Bill" <bhowell@hwlochner.com>, 
"Martin_Peate@URSCorp.com" <Martin_Peate@URSCorp.com>, "Schulz, Mark" 
<Mark.Schulz@dot.state.fl.us>

Subject FW: Request to be a Cooperating Agency - SR 29 Bypass (from Oil Well Road to SR 
82) - ETDM # 3752, and FM # 417540-1

 

 
 
 
To:       John Fellows, US Army Corps of Engineers  
            John Wrublik, US Fish and Wildlife Service  
   
On behalf of FHWA, and in accordance with Section 6002 of SAFETEA‐LU, we are requesting your agency to be 
a Cooperating Agency on the EIS for the above referenced project. Since this process is now covered under the 
ETDM agreements, we are sending this request via e‐mail, and you may reply by e‐mail. These e‐mails will 
become part of the project record in the Programming Summary Report stored on the Environmental 
Screening Tool (EST).  
   
The suggested role of a Cooperating Agency includes the following items, some of which you may have already 
completed as part of your ETDM review.    
1.        Provide meaningful and early input on defining the purpose and need, determining the range of 
alternatives to be considered, and the methodologies and level of detail required in the alternatives analysis. 
2.        Participate in coordination meetings and joint field reviews as appropriate.  
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Pipkin, Gwen G

From: Fellows, John P SAJ [John.P.Fellows@usace.army.mil]
Sent: Monday, December 15, 2008 4:12 PM
To: Pipkin, Gwen G
Subject: RE: Request to be a Cooperating Agency - SR 29 Bypass (from Oil Well Road to SR 82) - 

ETDM # 3752, and FM # 417540-1

Hello, Gwen ‐ 
 
Yes, the US Army Corps of Engineers will be a Cooperating Agency for this project.  At this time, I will be the 
Corps' point of contact. 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions, or need anything from me. 
 
Thank you, 
 
John 
 
John Fellows 
US Army Corps of Engineers 
10117 Princess Palm Avenue, Suite 120 
Tampa, FL 33610‐8302 
Phone: 813‐769‐7067 
Fax: 813‐769‐7061 
Please assist us in better serving you!  Please complete the customer survey by clicking on the following link:  
http://regulatory.usacesurvey.com/ 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Pipkin, Gwen G [mailto:Gwen.Pipkin@dot.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2008 2:04 PM 
To: Fellows, John P SAJ 
Subject: FW: Request to be a Cooperating Agency ‐ SR 29 Bypass (from Oil Well Road to SR 82) ‐ ETDM # 3752, 
and FM # 417540‐1 
 
To:       John Fellows, US Army Corps of Engineers 
 
            John Wrublik, US Fish and Wildlife Service 
 
 
 
On behalf of FHWA, and in accordance with Section 6002 of SAFETEA‐LU, we are requesting your agency to be 
a Cooperating Agency on the EIS for the above referenced project. Since this process is now covered under the 
ETDM agreements, we are sending this request via e‐mail, and you may reply by e‐mail. These e‐mails will 
become part of the project record in the Programming Summary Report stored on the Environmental 
Screening Tool (EST). 
 
 




